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From: e
Sent:  Sunday, 6 January 2013 3:32 AM
To: Electoral Reform

Subject: Non compulsory voting @ other changes to the act.

Why change something that is not broken.Compulsory voting has served this nation @ state well
since its inception,look at the s tats.regarding other countries where voting is optional @ the
inherent problems they face, do we want that here? Certainly not. This proposal from a govt. that
has lost its way is just another reason to ensure that you @ many of your colieagues will be looking
for a new job after the next election. 1 voted for the LNP last time to get rid of a corrupt
administration only to see it replaced by a regime that in some ways is worse. If you think thatin 3
years time people will have forgotten what you @ Newman have foistered on the QLD public you
are sadly mistaken. Newmans speech upon accepting govt in 2012 promised to govern fairly for all
Queensianders, | am yet to see any evidence of this from a govt. that is characterized by
inexperienced politicians who have lost touch with the electorate. | am not often moved to
correspond this way however the conduct of the ministry @ its leadership by Newman @ Seeney
has motivated me to speak. Sincerely. Richard

Crofts .

20/12/2013



